
1

Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SLD2616Y

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Dear Sun Pin 
 
We confirmed the finalize amount as stated below email. 
 
Note: * Currently working from home with effect from 16.04.2020 until further notice. 

 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
Anysia Foo 
Senior Claims Advisor 
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 
Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4  | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977 
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg 
 
From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 April, 2020 2:37 PM 
To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SLD2616Y 
 
Dear Anysia, 
 
Kindly refer the finalize amount $2,250. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst). 
 
If agree please update. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd [mailto:motor@hockwah.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FINALIZE FOR SLD2616Y 
 
Dear Surveyor Sun Pin 
 
Please assists to finalize above mention vehicle at lump sum $2250.00, 3 working days. 
 
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
 


